METROPOLITAN NASHVILLE-DAVIDSON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION LICENSING COMMISSION

Minutes

September 28, 2023

The Metropolitan Nashville-Davidson County Transportation Licensing Commission (TLC) met for its regular meeting on this date in the Jury Assembly Room of the Historic Davidson County Courthouse. Present were Chair Sal Hernandez, Commissioners Keith Pyle, Michael Hayes, Trey Reliford, Fred Carr and Michael Santistevan (6). Present were NDOT/TLC staff members Marty Sewell, Lisa Steelman, T.D. Schlafer, Richard Rooker, and Billy Fields. Also present was Metro Legal advisors Erica Haber and Theresa Costonis.

The Chair called the meeting to order then led the Pledge of Allegiance followed by a reading of the Notice of Appeal Statement which outlined the right of appeal of TLC decisions.

NDOT's Marty Sewell presented an update of the Connect Downtown, reporting completion date as December of 2023.

Bird and Spin have completed merger and Bird's representative Sam Reed and Spin's representative Tim Wilcox were present to share additional information.

Commissioners Reliford and Carr then arrived to bring the Commission to quorum.

The Chair opened the floor for public comment from those gathered, but there were no requests to speak.

Commissioner Reliford with a second from Commissioner Hayes moved approval of the meeting minutes from the previous meeting.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

The Chair opened the annual meeting for the purposes of consideration of applications for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity for New/Additional Low Speed Vehicles (LSV). There was one application from Vintage Nashville Tour as a new LSV company requesting 20 permits.

The following individuals spoke during the public hearing:

Lisa Leclaire
 Jenette Barker
 Brady Cannon

The company, represented by Gerges, presented his application and answered questions from the TLC.

The Chair closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Carr with a second from Commissioner Reliford moved to defer Vintage tours application until October TLC meeting and request Joyride to appear at the meeting to speak on the utilization of their 38 permits.

ACTION: Approved 5-0

The Chair opened the annual meeting for the purposes of Consideration of applications for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity for New/Additional Pedal Vehicles. There were two applications:

- Existing company Pro Pedicab requested three (3) additional pedicab permit.
- Existing company Rock N Roll Rides requested nine (9) additional pedicab permits.

The following individuals spoke during the public hearing:

Ash Pereira

Chelsea Lovett

• Travis Stowers

Abigail Goodrich

• Craig Davis

The Chair closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Carr moved to defer Pedal Vehicle applications until completion of Connect Downtown study. Commissioner Hayes with a second from Commissioner Carr offered an amendment to consider the Pedal Vehicle applications two meetings after the presentation of the Connect Downtown study to allow the Commission time to consider additional data and the motion as amended was accepted.

ACTION: Approved 5-0

The Chair left the meeting. Commissioner Carr with a second from Commissioner Reliford moved to elect Commissioner Hayes as acting Chair.

Priority Wrecker of Tennessee Inc. represented by owner Jonathon Maye and attorney Ashley Harbin appeared to apply to operate as a general wrecker. Secretary Fields shared the history of this applicant's previous applications. Attorney Harbin explained that this application was a new incorporate company and not the same company as the previous application from Mr. Maye. After additional discussion, Commissioner Reliford with a second from Commissioner Santistevan moved to defer consideration of Priority Wrecker Service of Tennessee until information including insurance and registration is provided.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

Mr. Rooker presented the following requests for consideration:

- Entertainment Transportation Company Nashville Bar Bus LLC for address change 801 Rep. John Lewis Way S 37203
- Entertainment Transportation Company name change from Nashville Party Truck to Yeehaw Party Bus Inc
- OPVH company Kairos Limo request to change name to Kairos Services Max LLC
- OPVH company Carroll Transportation Services LLC to change name to Ride with a G.I.

Commissioner Carr with a second from Commissioner Reliford moved to approve these changes.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

Mr. Rooker presented the following Other Passenger Vehicle for Hire company applications:

- 7 Star Limousine
- All In Boutique Transportation LLC
- BA Limousine Company
- Coach Enterprise LLC dba Jubilee Executive Car Service
- Eleveneleven Logistic LLC
- Empire Limo Services Inc
- Hylton Logistics LLC
- Jude Luxury Service Car
- Maxtor GG LLC
- Nashville Vegas Limousine LLC
- Puerto Luxuary LLC
- Ride with Wyatt
- 'Round the Bend Chauffer
- Sanjo Transportation
- Smooth Limo
- Tano LLC
- Tennessee Transport Services Inc dba Luxuary Transport Services

Commissioner Pyle with a second from Commissioner Reliford moved to approve these changes.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

Mr. Rooker presented two applications from Ray's Towing and Safeway Automotive to operate as general wreckers. Commissioner Carr with a second from Commissioner Santistevan moved to approve these applications.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

Mr. Rooker presented wrecker driver applications for Carlos Owens and Daniel Witherstine, but neither was present. Commissioner Carr with a second from Commissioner Reliford moved to approve defer consideration until the next meeting.

ACTION: Approved 4-0

ACTION:

With no further business, Commissioner Reliford with second from Commissioner Carr moved to adjourn.

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Billy Fields
Executive Secretary

Sal Hernandez
Chair

Date

Approved 4-0

Michael Hayes Date

Acting Chair